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ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

August 16, 2016

To: Docke t Control

RE: Unisource Energy Services, Inc. - Customer Comments

Docke t No. E-04204A-15-0 l42

Please docket the attached 4 4 6 customer comments  in support of the  Commission's
decision on the  above  filed case  and its  continued support of solar e fforts .

Customer comments can be reviewed in E-docket under the above docket number.

Filed by: Utilities Division - Consumer Services
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'Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:30 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Greg Darland [mailto:gtd@darlandmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:26 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

I hope  the  ACC continues  to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Greg Darland
4942 E Glenn St
Tucson, AZ 85712

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:30 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Denis Lueders [mailto:LuedersMd80@cableone.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:26 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic depamlre  from the
progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

hope  the  ACC continues  to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Denis  Lueders
8675 N Live Oa k Dr
Prescott, AZ 86305

1



-Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:30 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Milena Cancel [mailto:mcancel132@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:25 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject:Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

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
Mile na  Ca nce l
18172 W Marsha ll Lm
Surprise , AZ 85388
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

From:Suzanne Moody [mailto:suzannemoody@sbcglobaI.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:25 PM
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
Suzanne  Moody
17200 W Caribbean Ln
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

From:Enrique Pares [mailto:enrique.pares@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:24 PM
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

hope  the  ACC continues to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you again for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Re ga rds ,
Enrique  P a re s
11621 N Tungs te n P 1
Tuc s on , AZ 85737
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

From:Greg Sahlen [mailto:grs1968@me.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:24 PM
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
Greg Sahlen
8500 E Sola r P l
Tucson, AZ 85750
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:31 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Spencer Cunningham [mailto:12spencer49@gmail.com]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:23 PM

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
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te . .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Spencer Cunningham
10369 E Star of the  Desert Dr
Scottsdale , AZ 85255
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:31 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Brian Mayfield [mailto:azbm33@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:22 PM
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
Bria n Ma yfie ld
6398 E Butte  Stone  Dr
Tucson, AZ 85756
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

From:Truman Hale [mailto:t142667@outlook.com]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:20 PM

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
Truman Ha le
208 E Papago Cir S
Tempe , AZ 85281
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:32 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Edward Mace [mailto:emace03@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:20 PM
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
Edward Mace
7501 N He a thcliff Ave
Tucson, AZ 85741
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

From: Reynaldo Gradillas [mailto:Rgradillas3834@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:20 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Reyna ldo Gradilla s
13705 N B St
E1 Mirage , AZ 85335

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:32 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Chair Commissioners [mailto:l_burlingham@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:20 PM
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
Cha ir Commiss ioners
925 N Mille r Dr
Tucson, AZ 85710
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

From:Chris Bihler [mailto:cbnasti@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:19 PM
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

We in AZ need sola r. It should be  made  a ffordable  to a ll. Tired of utility companies  making decis ions  they
shouldn't. Protect the  consumers  rights . Make  it a ffordable  to a ll Arizonans.

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
Chris  Bihle r
3852 E Acoma  Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85032

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:32 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Cheryl Larson [mailtozappraisalservices@tds.net]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:18 PM

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
Che ryl La rson
14441 N Cameo Dr
Sun City, AZ 85351
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:32 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: William Persyn [mailto:5224thunderhawk@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:18 PM
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
Willia m P e rsyn
5224 E Thunder Hawk Rd
Cave  Creek, AZ 85331

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

From: Patrick Blanton [mailto:plblanton@me.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:18 PM
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
P a trick Bla nton
2735 E Cannon Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85028
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:49 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Dennis Wittie [mailto:dennis.wittig8@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:49 PM
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

Tha nk you again for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
De nnis  Wittie
1110 S  Highway 80 Trlr 93
Benson, AZ 85602
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:51 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Tom Ferguson [mailto:tom_ferguson@coc.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:50 PM
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
Tom Ferguson
543 N Macdona ld
Mes a , AZ 85201
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

From: KRISTINA FLAHERTV [mailto:krisco613@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:14 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

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
KRIS TINA FLAHERTY
5029 W Nighthawk Way
Tucson, AZ 85742
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

From:Scott Ayers [mailto:scottaye9999@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:29 PM
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
Scott Ayers
13433 E Chandle r Blvd
Chandle r, AZ 85225
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:33 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Janko Bensa [mailto:mglisovic@pima.edu]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:29 PM
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
J a nko Be nsa
1519 Fa irwa y Wood Ct
Tucs on, AZ 85737

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:33 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Judith frank [mailto:judith_frank@hotmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:30 PM
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
Judith frank
13627 W Echo Mesa  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:33 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: William Newman [mailto:william.r.newman.jr@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:30 PM
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
Willia m Ne wma n
10212 s  182nd Ave
Goodyear, AZ 85338

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

From:Sharon Willy [mailto:slwilly@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:31 PM
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
S ha ron Willy
18837 N Summerbreeze Way
Surprise , AZ 85374

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:59 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Elizabeth Own bey [mailto:processcardstucson@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:51 PM
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
Elizabe th Ownbey
6440 W Box Canyon Dr
Tucson, AZ 85745

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

From: Tom Langston [mailto:tomlangston13@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:50 PM
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
Tom Langs ton
737 N Haze lton Dr
Chandle r, AZ 85226

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

From:Sharon Del Rosario [mailto:sdr1105@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:48 PM
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
Sharon Del Rosario
1030 Barre l Cactus Ridge
Benson, AZ 85602

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:48 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Charles Darrow [mailto:jtsbrown2423@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:44 PM
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
Charles  Darrow
3076 Copper Pointe  Dr
Sie rra  Vis ta , AZ 85635

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:48 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Edward Onofrio [mailto:ono12@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:44 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Com m is s ion,

I ha ve  re ce ntly a dde d sola r pa ne ls  to my home  a nd a m pa tie ntly wa iting for TEP  for ins ta ll the ir me te r a nd
a llow me  to a cce ss  the  pa ne ls .

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

hope  the  ACC continue s  to support sola r a nd ma inta in policie s  tha t provide  sola r choice  a nd a llow the  sola r
indus try to do bus ine ss  a nd cre a te  jobs  in our s ta te .

Tha nk you a ga in for lis te ning to the  pe ople  of Arizona .

Regards,
Edward Onofredo
7440 E Poinciana  PI
Tucson, AZ 85730

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:32 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:WALTER HUNSICKER [mailto:walterjhunsicker@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:16 PM
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
WALTER HUNS ICKER
12149 W Corine  Dr
El Mira ge , AZ 85335

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:53 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Zach Hall [mailto:zachhallzie@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:51 PM
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
Za ch Ha ll
2910 S  Greenfie ld Rd
Gilbe rt, AZ 85295

1
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:59 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Ken Weiss [mailto:kenandgailweiss@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:57 PM
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
progress Arizona has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

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
Ken Weiss
12751 N Meadview Way
Oro Va lle y, AZ 85755

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Anne Godlewski [mailto:annegodxxx@gmail.com]
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
Aime  Godle wski
480 S 227th Ct
Buckeye , AZ 85326

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Benjamin Aguilar [mailto:bennyag1@outlook.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:56 PM
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
Be nja min Aguila r
3059 E Tyson Ct
Gilbe rt, AZ 85295

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Brian Flanigan [mailto:frkua@aoI.com]
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
Bria n Fla niga n
863 E Rivie ra  P I
Chandle r, AZ 85249

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Holly McLean-Aldis [mailto:hollypep@cableone.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:55 PM
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
Holly McLe a n-Aldis
4625 N Lodgepole  Ct
Pre scott Va lley, AZ 86314

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Michael Hession [mailto:millerlitemike@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:55 PM
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
Micha e l He ss ion
2211 N 164th Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85395

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

From:Katherine Pond [mailto:katie.pond10@gmail.com]

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
Ka therine  Pond
2853 E Contessa St
Mesa , AZ 85213

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Ernie Purser [mailto:erpaser@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:55 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Colpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-l5-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Erie  P urs e r
18530 W San Migue l Ave
Litchfie ld P a rk, AZ 85340

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:00 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Alexia Monroe [mailto:alexiamonroe@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:59 PM
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
Ale xia  Monroe
PO Box 4950
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Nicholas Acciardo [mailto:nacciardo@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:01 PM
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
Nichola s  Accia rdo
11243 S  Santa  Margarita  Ln
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Patricia McEnerney [mailto:pattimc122@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:02 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j ecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
P a tricia  McEne me y
2663 N 164th Ave
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

From:Victor Hetherington [mailto:vh1440@gmaiLcom]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:02 PM
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
Victor He the rington
124 Avenida  Pastor
Rio Rico, AZ 85648

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

From: Jesse Bertelsen [mailto:jbertelsen1@cox.met]
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
Jesse Beltelsen
8643 E Keio Dr
Scottsdale, AZ 85250

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:John Dobson [mailto:jackdobson49@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:03 PM
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
John Dobson
3321 W Thunder Pass Rd
Benson, AZ 85602

1
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Deborah R€898llI

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: MICHAEL SARIN [mailto:mikesarin53@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:03 PM
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
MICHAE L S ARIN
9443 N 33rd Way
Phoenix, AZ 85028

1
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:05 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Naftali Edwards [mailto:nali44@gmail.com]
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
Naphtali Edwards
1134 E Clove fie ld S t
Gilbe rt, AZ 85298
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

From:Louis Egea [mailto:artistlou@louegea.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:04 PM
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
Louis  Egea
14727 W Carbine  Ct
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1

H l



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Vicki Dosing [mailto:vickie.dosing@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:05 PM
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
Vicki Dos ing
14518 N 150th Lm
Surprise , AZ 85379

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:10 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Richard Peters [mailto:rdpeters@raytheon.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:10 PM
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
Richard Peters
15272 N Apple ton Ave
Tucson, AZ 85739
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

From:David Johnston [mailto:vibrasonic@comcast.net]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:10 PM

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
David Johns ton
12340 N Beachfie ld Dr
Ma rina , AZ 85653

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:10 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Darrell Kimes [mailto:dwk10@hotmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:09 PM
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
Da rre ll Kite s
13275 W Clarendon Ave
Litchfie ld P a rk, AZ 85340

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Laura Dore [mailto:LucyLB53@comcast.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:09 PM
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
Laura  Dore
14441 N Rock Springs Lm
Oro Va lle y, AZ 85755

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Debra Kolden [mailtozdebkolden@gmail.com]
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
De bra  Kolde n
651 S  Canfie ld
Mesa , AZ 85208

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Joseph McEnerney [mailto:joemcenerney631@gmail.com]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:08 PM

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
Joseph McEnemey
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

From: Beth Janda [mailto:Bejandard@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:08 PM
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
Beth Jenda
6522 E Mounta in Vie w P l
Yuma , AZ 85365

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Carl Iippse [mailto:caljolippse@hotmaiI.com]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 4:07 PM

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
Carl lipase
507 S Cochise  Ave
Willcox, AZ 85643

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:11 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Deborah Green [mailto:debby5565@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:07 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has  made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for res idents . Thank you for protecting sola r in
AZ

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
Deborah Green
10922 W Oak Ridge  Dr
Sun City, AZ 85351

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Vicki Barden [mailto:vbarden@fastmail.fm]
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
Vicki Ba rde n
1993 Ca lla  Iran
Rio Rico, AZ 85648

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:11 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Emily Wallace [mailto:wallthorn@gmail.com]
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
Emily Wa lla ce
18576 E Walnut Rd
Queen Creek, AZ 85142

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:11 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Sandra Cohen [mailto:2dogsck1@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:06 PM
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

hope  the  ACC continues to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  solar choice  and a llow the  solar
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Sandra coven
6919 W Red Rock Dr
Tucson, AZ 85743

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

From:Rockwell Kelly [mailto:4rockel@gmail.com]
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
Rockwe ll Ke lly
17720 W He a t Rd
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

From: Marty blickenstaff [mailto:83sixers@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 20164:10 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject:Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

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
Ma rty blicke ns ta ff
4911 W Augusta  Cir
Glenda le , AZ 85308

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:John Minor [mailto:jesseminor@hotmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:10 PM
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

Arizona  should be  a  s trong player in the  sola r industry. And we need the  sola r jobs , which range  from
manufacturing to ins ta lla tion and maintenance , with roll-on benefits  to the  building, construction, and
transporta tion trades.

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
John Minor
2551 E Monte  Vis ta  Dr
Tucson, AZ 85716

1
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 20164:12 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Bobbie Howard [mailto:bchoward123@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:11 PM
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
Bobbie Howard
9783 E Hidden Green Dr
Scottsdale, AZ 85262

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:12 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Linda Batchelor [mailto:lindabatchelor49@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 4:11 PM
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
Linda  Ba tche lor
334 E Laddoos Ave
San Tan Va lley, AZ 85140

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Jay Vosk [mailto:jvosk@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:02 PM
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
Jay Vosk
1416 E 10th St
Tucson, AZ 85719

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

From:Sally Hamcock [mailto:sallyehancock346@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:02 PM
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
S a lly Ha ycock
3952 E Ames Ave
Kinsma n, AZ 86409

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

From:Glenn Neujahr [mailto:glennne@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy chGlennoice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
Glenn Neuj a ir
9822 W Ta ro Ln
Peoria , AZ 85382

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Patricia Lewis [mailto:patti@Iewis.name]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:03 PM
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
P a tricia  Le wis
5850 N Cora l Bay
Kinsma n, AZ 86409

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Charles Martinson [mailto:vlflex@juno.com]
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
Cha rle s  Ma rtinson

Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Tammy Arkley [mailto:Koala4T@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you VERY MUCH for supporting ene rgy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confus ing and unfa ir new ra te
schemes proposed by UNSE (Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from
the progress Arizona has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

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
Ta mmy Ackle y
6449 W Rosamond Way
Tucson, AZ 85743

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Aaron Welch [mailto:pwelch31@cox.net]
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
indush'y to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Aa ron We lch
18256 W Ban ff Ln
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

From:Mikel Swank [mailto:mswank@ef-online.org]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:04 PM
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
Mike l S wa nk
856 S 3rd St
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

1
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Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Steven Burnett [mailto:sburnett290@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:04 PM
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
Steven Burnett
25846 W Nancy Lm
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

From: Kevin Hart [mailto:kevcia@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,
\

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
Ke vin Ha rt
14520 W Zuni Tra il
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

From: Daniel Silva [mailto:dsilva@paciron.com]
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
Da nie l S ilva
3050 W Eagle  Claw Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85086

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Michael Cruz [mailto:mcruz240@gmaiI.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:05 PM
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
Michael Cruz
8977 E Desert Aire  St
Tucson, AZ 85730

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Michael Spiess [mailto:skier4x4@gmail.com]
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
Michae l Spiess
12921 W Willow Ave
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

From:Marvin Lester [mailto:vramitis@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:06 PM
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
Ma rvin Le s te r
PO Box 1034
Little fie ld, AZ 86432

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Bob Riehle [mailto:bob.riehle@gmail.com]
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
Bob Rie hle
30615 N 162nd St
Scottsda le , AZ 85262

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Sharon Meyerson [mailto:gravity11.sm@Gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:07 PM
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
Sharon Meyerson
8422 E P iccadilly Rd
Scottsda le , AZ 8525 l

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Joe Thompson [mailto:saguarojoe@me.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:08 PM
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
Joe Thompson
2651 E Ave  De  Maria
Tucson, AZ 85718

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Roben Hand [mailto:robenhand@gmaiI.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:08 PM
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
Robert Hand
8106 N nth S t
Phoenix, AZ 85020

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

From:Gabriel Marquez [mailto:gmarquez23@live.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:06 PM
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
Gabrie l Marquez
14427 S  Camino El Galan
Sahuarita , AZ 85629

1

III al l



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Gregg Rooten [mailto:gregg.rooten@gmail.com]
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
Gregg Rooten
1972 St James P1
Prescott, AZ 86301

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Elizabeth Rhomberg [mailto:betsysjunque@gmail.com]
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
Elizabe th Rhomberg
121 W Paseo Recortado
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:David Milakovich [mailto:david.milakovich@gmail.com]

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
proposed byUNS E (Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Da vid Mila k0vigh
12702 W Hollyhock Dr
Avonda le , AZ 85392

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Frank Arciuolo [mailto:frank.arciuolo@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:09 PM
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
Fra nk Arciuolo
4722 N Paseo Sonoyta
Tucson, AZ 85750

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:William Walsh [mailto:bwalsh3@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:10 PM
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
Willia m Wa ls h
30600 N P ima  Rd
Scottsda le , AZ 85266

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Terry Sula [mailto:soolah@gmail.com]
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
Te rry Sula
2229 W Escondido Canyon Dr
Green Va lley, AZ 85622

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

From:Bryan Uredi [mailto:bduredi@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:10 PM
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
Brya n Ure di
29778 N 23rd Dr
Peoria , AZ 85383

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Ron Schilling [mailtozronkschilling@gmail.com]

Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:11 PM

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
Ron S chilling
8455 E Pepper Tree Lm
Scottsda le , AZ 85250

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Rex Peterson [mailto:xpete46@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:11 PM
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
Rex Peterson
4108 E Te the r Tra il
Phoenix, AZ 85050

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Julio Galvez [mailto:jgalvez630@gmail.com]
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
Julio Ga lven
2048 S  Beverly
Mesa , AZ 85210
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

From: Remo lnglese [mailto:ringlese@icloud.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:13 PM
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
Re po Ingle s
3078 Ma ve rick Dr
Lake  Havasu City, AZ 86404

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Vern Pulver [mailto:vpulver@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM
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
Ve nt Pulve r
4741 W Mis ty Willow Ln
Glenda le , AZ 85310

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Leslie Epperson [mailto:Ieslieepperson@comcast.net]

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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  lion the
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
Les lie  Epperson
4275 N Rive r Grove  Cir
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

From: Laurel Mellett [mailto:laurel.tfg@gmail.com]
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
La ure l Me lle tt
1112 W Laredo Ave
Gilbe rt, AZ 85233

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Michael Cardoso [mailtozservice1staz@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM
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
Michae l Ca rdoso
11150 N 86th P l
Scottsda le , AZ 85260

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

From: Gordon Rowley [mailto:therowleys@cox.net]
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
Gordon Rowle y
12744 W San Pablo Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Susan Duxbury [mailto:sduxbury@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM
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
Susan Duxbury
21918 N Va le rio Ct
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

From:John Williams [mailto:johnaw1981@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM
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
John Willia ms
6342 E Ce lle  Be lla trix
Tucson, AZ 85710

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:James Doe [mailto:sechiame@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM
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
James Doe
9861 N Niobra ra  Way
Tucson, AZ 85742

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!Subject:

From:Susan Haig [mailto:Susan.Haig7@gmaiI.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:17 PM
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
Susan Haig
308 E Villa  Ma ria  Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85022

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

From: Kyle Wade [mailto:kywade@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM
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
Kyle  Wa de
11176 N 86th P l
Scottsdale , AZ 85260

1

I'llI



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Charlotte Hardwick [mailto:chardwick@farmersagent.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM
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
Cha rlotte  Ha rdwick
2350 W Aquila  Dr
Wickenburg, AZ 85390

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

From:Keith Menasco [mailto:keithmenasco@cox.net]
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
Ke ith Menasco
14079 N 90th Dr
Peoria , AZ 85381

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:19 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Robert Lemke [mailto:Iemkesf@gmail.com]

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
Robe rt Lemke
22404 N Arre llaga  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:24 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Robert Bourassa [mailtozHurb5355@gmx.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:23 PM
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
Robert Bourassa
18404 N Come t Tra il
Ma ricopa , AZ 85138

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

From:Jo Chebultz [mailto:jchebultz2@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

On beha lf of my husband and myse lf, thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j ecting confusing
and unfa ir new ra te  schemes proposed by UNSE (Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposal was a
dramatic departure  from the  progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

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
Jo Chebultz
35218 N Centra l Ave
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

From:Ed Werner [mailto:lewerner5@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:22 PM
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
Ed Werner
9450 E Nakoma Dr
Sun Lakes, AZ 85248

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

From:Joan Smith [mailto:JMS19@FRONTlERNET.NET]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:21 PM
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
Joan Smith
1672 McCulloch Blvd S
Lake  Havasu City, AZ 86406

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:25 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Patrick Smith [mailto:pcsmith811@gmail.com]
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
P a trick S mith
1331 E Bautis ta  Rd
Gilbe rt, AZ 85297

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:28 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Garrett Gruninger [mailto:garrettgruninger@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:27 PM
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
Garrett Gruninger
930 E Palo Verde St
Yuma, AZ 85365

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:28 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Thomas Hott [mailto:thomasvhott@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:27 PM
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
Thomas  Hott
9020 N 82nd St
Scottsdale , AZ 85258

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:28 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Grant a [mailto:grantanderson110@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:26 PM
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
Grant a
1730 W Hemingway Ln
Ne w Rive r, AZ 85086

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:29 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Keith Wolma [mailto:keithwolma@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

I was one of the  ca llers . Retired, fixed income trying to manage costs  as medical, rea l esta te  taxes and most
other expenses increase . A solar insta ll using a  fixed lease  tha t provides 85% or more  of our e lectricity needs
would be  one  huge  cost savings long te rm for us  as  well as  provide  the  grid the  extra  capacity it needs during
the  peak summer daytimes. If we  combine  tha t with one  or two Tesla  power walls , we  might be  a lmost entire ly
off the  grid.

I hope  your e fforts  a re  to look a fte r ge tting our demand for non-renewable  power lessened while  lowering our
tota l costs .

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

Thank you aga in for lis tening to me during your las t broadcast session.

Regards,
Ke ith Wolma
3537 E Bartle tt P l
Chandle r, AZ 85249

1



l

Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:29 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Charles thorson [mailto:streator001@gmail.com]
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

hope  die  ACC continues  to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
charges thorson
W Rosewood Way
Surprise , AZ 85374

1
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Deborah R€89811

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:29 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Hanna Jones [mailtozhanna.jones@sunrunhome.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:25 PM
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
Hanna Jones
16105 W Glenrosa  Ave
Goodyear, AZ 85395

1
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I'll

Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:29 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Nancy Lineman [mailto:empirenana@icloud.com]

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:24 PM
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
Na ncy Line ma n

10218 N Turquoise  Moon Way
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

From:David Acklam [mailto:dacklam@cox.net]

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
Da vid Ackla m
9157 E Elderberry S t
Tucson, AZ 85747

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Patricia Mullenix [mailto:pmullenix@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:28 PM
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

Especia lly in this  e ra  where  the  power grid is  vulnerable  and traditiona l energy is  ha rmful to the  environment
and probably to hea lth it seems foolish to try to de libera te ly suppress  clean energy. There  will soon be  s torage
ava ilable  for sola r energy and too many obstructions  will only encourage  people  to leave  the  grid tota lly.

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
P a tricia  Mulle nix
17206 N 130th Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Michelle Brenegan [mailtozmlbrenegan@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:28 PM
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
Miche lle  Bre ne ga n
12846 W Chapala  Ct
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Robert Eckles [mailto:roberte281@centurylink.net]
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
progress Arizona has made in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for res idents .

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
Robert Eckles
101 W Paseo Recortado
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Edward Sanchez [mailto:bino4him@icloud.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:29 PM
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
Edward Sanchez
904 W Webb Dr
San Manue l, AZ 85631

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Brad Morgan [mailto:brad@bradmorgan.org]
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
Bra d Morga n
14620 W Pecos Ct
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:31 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Craig Murphy [mailto:craig@streamlinesolar.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:31 PM
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
Cra ig Murphy
2950 E Broadway Rd
Phoenix, AZ 85040

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:31 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Curt Casady [mailto:curtcasady@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:30 PM
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

I hope  the  ACC continues to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Curt Casady
126 S  Marine r Ct
Gilbe rt, AZ 85233

1
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:36 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: William Chambers [mailto:bilI@bilIchambers.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:36 PM
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
Willia m  Cha m be rs
408 E 16th S t
Tucs on, AZ 85701

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:37 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Roy McDowell [mailto:roytmcdowelI@gmai.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:35 PM
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
Roy McDowe ll
14764 W Pasadena Ave
Litchfie ld P a rk, AZ 85340

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:37 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Janet Schieber [mailto:schieber@cableone.net]
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
Janet Schieber
157 N French Dr
Prescott, AZ 86303

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

From:Jason Tucker [mailto:twotuckers@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:34 PM
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
Jason Tucker
6312 W Wagoner Rd
Glenda le , AZ 85308

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:37 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Paul Zarchin [mailto:handsofhealth98@gmail.com]
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
proposed by UNSE (Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from Ute
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
P a u l Urch in
12831 N 29th St
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

From:Sheila Ply [mailto:smplyme1945@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:37 PM
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
She ila  P ly
8882 W San Lazaro Dr
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1

II



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:42 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Rick Hanton [mailto:hantonr@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:42 PM
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
Rick Ha tton
14602 S 34th Way
Phoenix, AZ 85044

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

From:Bernard Minetti [mailto:blm1931@gmail.com]
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

I was going to vote  s tra ight Democra t Corpora tion Commissioners  because  the  theory was tha t the  GOP and
APS were  in bed with each other. Now I thirlk maybe  not. Thanks  for thinking about sola r customers  for a
change.

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
Bernard Mine tte
2060 N 159th Ave
Goodyear, AZ 85395

1
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De b o ra h  Re a g a n

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:43 PM

Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Peter Chesson [mailto:pchesson@u.arizona.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:41 PM
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
Peter Chesson
3811 N Camino De Oeste
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

From: Patrick Lamore [mailto:pat.jr@premiersolar.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:40 PM
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
P a trick La hore
10773 W Carlota  Lm
Sun City, AZ 85373

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

From:Miguel Valenzuela [mailto:sayten73@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:39 PM
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
Migue l Va le nzue la
4650 N 76th Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85033

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

From: Angela Summers [mailto:porscheays@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:39 PM
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
Angela  Summers
1661 W Jupite r Way
Chandle r, AZ 85224
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
Chandle r. AZ 85224



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:48 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Thomas Kinney [mailto:brenro12@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:45 PM
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
Thomas  Kinney
16973 S  Rustling Leaf Te l
Va il, AZ 85641
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Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Adam Rankin [mailto:adam.rankin@microage.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:56 PM
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
Ada m Ra nkin
75 E S ilve r Creek Rd
Gilbe rt, AZ 85296

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Richard Wolf [mailto:rawolf21@cox.net]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:56 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <LJtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
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
Richa rd Wolf
10810 N 91 st Ave
Peoria , AZ 85345

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:13 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: David Rosen [mailto:dir44@msn.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:53 PM
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
David Rosen
35817 N 34th Ln
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

From:Pamla Raye [mailto:pamlaRaye@gmaiI.com]
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
P a ula  Ra ye
5135 E Evergreen St
Mesa , AZ 85205

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

From:Gale Leach [mailto:ghleach@gmail.com]
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
Gale  Leach
13836 W Terra  Vis ta  Dr
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

From: Madison Curtis [mailto:madisonacurtis@gmaiI.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:56 PM
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
Ma dison Curtis
6100 E Huntress  Dr
Paradise  Va lley, AZ 85253

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Cole McGeshick [mailto:cole.mcgeshick@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:57 PM
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
Cole  McGeshick
2142 E Orangewood Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85020

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Jere Sponagle [mailto:greyearth@usa.com]
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
Jere Sponagle
4706 W Menadota  Dr
Glenda le , AZ 85308

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Amy Rosner [mailto:amyrosner@mac.com]

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
Amy Ros te r
1886 W Prospector Way
Queen Creek, AZ 85142

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Sherry Mayer [mailto:mayersd@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:58 PM
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
Sherry Mayer
5602 E Red Bird Rd
Scottsdale , AZ 85266

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Deborah Perl [mailto:debperl*y8@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:59 PM
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
Deborah Pen'y
6501 N Camino Abbey
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

From:William Yarnell [mailto:williamyarnell@cox.net]

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
Willia m Ya n e ll
8713 S  Triangle  H Ranch Pl
Va il, AZ 85641

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Katrina Roper [mailto:KatrinaAnn727@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:59 PM
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
Ka trina  Rope r
4644 N 22nd St
Phoenix, AZ 85016

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

From:Carl DeKemper [mailto:dekemper59@gmail.com]
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
Carl DeKemper
5690 Foxglove  P l
Prescott, AZ 86305

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Christopher Wieland [mailto:cbwiegand@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thad< you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  - pa rticula rly sola r energy choices  - by re jecting confus ing
and unfa ir new ra te  schemes proposed by UNSE (Docket E-04204A-15-0142).

The UNSE proposal was a  dramatic departure  from the  progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable
choices for residents .

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
Chris tophe r Wie la nd
5656 N Via  Umbrosa
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

From: Carol Blitstein [mailtozacbstein@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:01 PM
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
Ca rol Blits te in
16423 W Dos  Amigos  Ct
Surprise , AZ 85374

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM
Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: PJ Acevedo [mailto:pjacevedo@msn.com]
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
progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents . Now help us for those  tha t a re
using SRP.

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
PJ Acevedo
4081 E Saraband Way
Gilbe rt, AZ 85298

1



I I  I

Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:16 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Paul Gilbert [mailto:paul.Aries47@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:01 PM
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
P a ul Gilbe rt
5441 N Swan Rd
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

From: Kenneth Kurtz [mailto:kkurtz4@cox.net]
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
Ke nne th Kurtz
15012 W Crenshaw Dr
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

From:Jeff Blundell [mailto:azshine@jbplace.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject:Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Alizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
J e ff Blunde ll
5349 E 10th St
Tucson, AZ 85711

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

From: Barry Mallis [mailto:barry@scoreatthetop.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:52 PM
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
Ba n'y Mullis
960 Cove  Pkwy
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:13 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Brian Derrick [mailto:bderrick@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:52 PM
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

9597 W Blue  Sky Dr
Peoria , AZ 85383

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:13 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: David Blakeman [mailto:blakeman85281@gmail.com]
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
Da vid Bla ke ma n
1627 S Parkside  Dr
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

From:Janice Jarrett [mailto:jjjazz@mac.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:53 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has  made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for res idents . IT would have  made  my ability to
survive  as  a  s ingle  senior very precarious. .

hope  the  ACC continues to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business  and crea te  jobs in our s ta te . Thank you very, very much.

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Janice Jarrett
5480 N Kennebec Lm
Tucson, AZ 85704

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:13 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:John Lucius [mailto:jelucius@cox.net]
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
John Lucius
4803 W Buckskin Tra il
Phoenix, AZ 85083

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Brook Bernini [mailto:binibrook@gmail.com]
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
Brook Be rnini
951 W Estrada St
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

From: Zane Finch [mailto:zane_finch_2@me.com]
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
Zane  Finch
4239 E Desert Sands PI
Chandle r, AZ 85249

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Kenneth Weisberg [mailto:weisberg@cableone.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:54 PM
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
Kenneth Weisberg
4835 E Sonoma Ct
Comville , AZ 86325

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

From:Julie Bever [mailto:juliebever@me.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:541pm
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
Julie  Be ve l
2531 E Com'ne  Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85032

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Jonelle McKinnon [mailto:jonelle@streamlinesolar.com]
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
Jone lle  McKinnon
42564 W Pa lmyra  Ln
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

From:Jack Moore [mailto:jackssbn631@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:54 PM
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
Jack Moore
14300 N 174th Lm
Surprise , AZ 85388

1



Deborah Reagan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM
Deborah Reagan
FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From: Eleanor Haas [mailto:eleanorhaas@gmail.com]
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
Eleanor Haas
9518 W Courtly Club Dr
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

From:Kenny Tapia [mailto:ddktapia@cox.net]
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
Ke nny Ta pia
3319 E Chickadee  Rd
Gilbe rt, AZ 85297

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Terence Marshall [mailto:lestermarshall@btinternet.com]
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
Terence  Marsha ll
6606 E Telegraph St
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

From: Michael Flanagan [mailto:mflanagan777@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:55 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-0420)A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Michae l Flanagan
1036 E Jensen St
Mesa , AZ 85203

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Richard Spinelli [mailto:richspinelli14@gmail.com]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 2016 2:55 PM
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
Richa rd S pine lli
2065 Whippe t Way
Sedona, AZ 86336

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:14 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Randy Dick [mailto:randy.dtl@hotmail.ca]
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
Ra ndy Dick
17733 W Wind Song Ave
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

From:Gerald Rittersdorf [mailto:jaahritz@gmail.com]
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
Ge ra ld Ritte rsdorf
30738 N 126th Ave
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

From: Alvaro Malo [mailto:malo@u.arizona.edu]
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
Alva ro  Ma lo
7185 N Thunde rhe a d Dr
Tucs on, AZ 85718

1



Deborah Reagan

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:15 PM

Deborah Reagan

FW: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

From:Steven Kolnacki [mailto:kolnacki@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 2:55 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you!
We be lieve  in sola r energy, especia lly for AZ, the  s ta te  tha t should be  leading the  way for sola r. Thank you for
supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes proposed by UNSE
(Docket E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the  progress  Arizona  has
made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for residents .

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
S teven Kolnacki
8273 E Camino Herradura
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

From:Jim Dann [mailto:jgdann@att.net]
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
Jim Damn
414 La Paz St
P re scott Va lley, AZ 86327

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

From: Wyndi Austin [mailto:wyndibird@gmaiI.com]
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
Wyndi Aus tin
3227 E Park Ave
Gilbe rt, AZ 85234

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

From: Glen Dotson [mailto:glens4wheeler@cox.net]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 3:11 PM
To: Utilities Div - Mailbox <UtilitiesDiv@azcc.gov>
Subject: Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

You don't think tha t they a re  "putting it off until a fte r the  e lection?" We don't know "who" we  can or can not
trust! Most of our Commissioners  have  been for the  priva te  companies  instead of the  common citizen!

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
Glen Dotson
3734 E Mounta in Vie w Rd
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

From:David Fleuret [mailto:dfleuret@gmaiLcom]
Sent:Monday, August 15, 20164:02 PM
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

A pe rsona l note : Thank you for giving Sola r a  fighting chance . Looking a t ALL the  facts  prior to making such
an important decis ion is  only prudent.

We ll Done !

Da ve  Fle ure t
Ca sa  Gra nde  AZ, 85122

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
Da vid Fle ure t
264 W Se ttle rs  Trl
Casa  Grande, AZ 85122

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Krystyna Wiseman <krystynawiseman@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:38 AM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices for residents .

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
klys tyna  wise ma n
12228 W Carouse l Dr
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandy Chilese <schilese@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 20164:34 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for residents .

I hope  the  ACC continues  to support sola r and mainta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and crea te  jobs in our s ta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards ,
Sandy Chilese
8522 W Mauna Loa  Lm
Pe oria , AZ 85381

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Denise Link <deniseg.link@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:11 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for your e fforts  to make  evidence  based decis ions  tha t will a ffect the  future  of the  environment in
Arizona .

I hope  the  ACC continues  to we igh evidence  and not politics  in the ir de libe ra tions  rega rding the  applica tion of
integra ted energy sources  including sola r power.

Thank you aga in for making the  people  of Arizona  and hea lthy, sa fe  environments  your priority and not
indus try inte re s ts .

Regards,
De nis e  Link
4015 N 12th Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85013

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Claudia Huff <cfh712@aol.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 2:55 PM
Utilities Div .. Mailbox

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
Cla udia  Huff
1355 E S till Va lle y Te l
Paulsen, AZ 86334

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Newman <x96redfire@yahoo.com>
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

Tha nk you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Ke lly Ne wma n
11120 W Ga llinule  Dr
Maraca , AZ 85653

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Fred Haehnel <bamboo7525@yahoo.com>
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
Fred Haehne l
1786 E San Xavie r Dr
Casa  Grande, AZ 85122

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anna Patton <annaaylaamber@aol.com>
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
Ama  P a tton
4836 W Bayberry S t
Tucson, AZ 85742

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandra gottlieb <gottabeeme2@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 2:57 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has  made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for res idents . You did the  right thing.

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
Sandra  gottlieb
19650 N Overton Ct
Surprise , AZ 85374

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Rebecca Perez <dalyxandrebecca@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 2:58 PM

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
Rebecca Perez
4716 W Daphne  Ln
Tucson, AZ 85742

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Shonda Hinton <Shondahinton@yahoo.com>

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
Shonda  Hinton
12218 W Monte  Lindo Ln
Sun City, AZ 85373

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ellen Pierce <ellene0@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 2:58 PM
Utilities Div .- Mailbox

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
Ellen P ie rce
209 E Alameda  Dr
Tempe , AZ 85282

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ruben Bonilla <winchi13@yahoo.com>
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
Rube n Bonilla
22021 W Moonlight Pa th
Bucke ye , AZ 85326

1



Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Timothy McMahon <elgordomonkey@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:00 PM
Utilities Div .. Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you and keep up the  good work.
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
Timothy McMa hon
8450 E Snyder Rd
Tucson, AZ 85750

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Barbara Bruckner <barbru4@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 2:59 PM

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
Barbara  Bruckner
27182 W Potte r Dr
Bucke ye , AZ 85396

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Debra Hiatt <ralphbird13@aol.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:01 PM
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
De bra  Hia tt
2802 W Carna tion P l
Tucson, AZ 85745

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Karen Plants <satomommi@yahoo.com>

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
Karen P lants
11555 N 153rd Dr
Surprise , AZ 85379

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brigitta Fox <gitanyuma@yahoo.com>
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

I hope  the  ACC continue s  to s upport s ola r a nd ma inta in policie s  tha t provide  s ola r choice  a nd a llow the  s ola r
indus try to do bus ine ss  a nd cre a te  jobs  in our s ta te .

Tha nk you a ga in for lis te ning to the  pe ople  of Arizona .

Re ga rds ,
Brig itta  Fox
10181 E 38th S t
Yum a , AZ 85365

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Jonah Finley <jcattle7@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:02 PM
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
Jonah Finley
2531 W Camino De l Medrano
Tucson, AZ 85742

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zachary Breece <zbreece01@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:03 PM
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
Zachary Breece
3092 S  Cottonwood Ct
Chandle r, AZ 85286

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zachary saber <saberLMP@aol.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:04 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-I5-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Zachary saber
919 E La Pasadita  Pl
Tucson, AZ 85719

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sabrina Cohen <scohen25@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:05 PM
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
Sabrina  Cohen
18153 W Gold Poppy Way
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bertha Jones <riosba25@yahoo.com>
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
Bertha Jones
3793 N Springfie ld S t
Bucke ye , AZ 85396

1
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Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karl Foerster <karI_foerster@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:10 PM
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
Ka rl Foe rs te r
2053 N Willow Ave
Huachuca  City, AZ 85616

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Devra Lucks <devra.lucas@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:09 PM

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
Devra  Lucks
445 E McKinle y S t
Tempe , AZ 85281

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Anneeta De Santis <desertfox1032@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:12 PM

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
Annetta  De Santos
11159 E 26th P1
Yuma , AZ 85367

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Mark McCann <mrmarkmccann@yahoo.com>

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
Ma rk McCa nn
38065 N Cave  Creek Rd
Cave  Creek, AZ 85331

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Harold Hiner <h_hiner@yahoo.com>

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
Ha rold Hire r
2215 W Estre lla  Rd
Ne w Rive r, AZ 85087

1



Edna Luna-Reza

Subject

HICHEM MSAAD <h_msaad@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion

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

Regards
HICHE M MS AAD
7549 Ta tum Blvd
Paradise  Va lley, AZ 85253

1
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Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dovie Wahl <got2go5157@aol.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:18 PM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and Luifa ir new ra te  schemes
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

Having ins ta lled sola r pane ls  on my persona l res idence  l truly can apprecia te  the  benefits  to my power bill, and
a lmost more  importantly, I am pe rsona lly not damaging the  environment with foss il fue l-genera ted e lectricity.

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Dovie  Wa hl
4155 N Boulde r Canyon P l
Tucson, AZ 85750

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Douglas Edwards <d.edwards795@yahoo.com>
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

I hope  the  ACC continue s  to support sola r a nd ma inta in policie s  tha t provide  sola r choice  a nd a llow the  sola r
indus try to do bus ine ss  a nd cre a te  jobs  in our s ta te .

Tha nk you a ga in for lis te ning to the  pe ople  of Arizona .

Regards,
Douglas Edwards
13517 W Sola Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Joseph Brannin <jpbrannin@aol.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:25 PM
Utilities Div Mailbox
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
progress Arizona has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents . Each power source  should be
charged by its  own cost. Charges should not be  given to one  source  a t the  detriment of another.

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
J oseph Brannan
20565 W Ne ls on P 1
Bucke ye ,  AZ 85396

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

Subject:

Nancy Spinelli <naspinelli@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:26 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j acting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
Na ncy S pine lli
2065 Whippe t Way
Sedona, AZ 86336

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wendy current <wendydawn222@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:27 PM
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
Wendy current
5955 W Peoria  Ave
Glenda le , AZ 85302

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Susan Craig <suzcoup@yahoo.com>
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
S usa n Cra ig
4037 W Cre e da nce  Blvd
Gle nda le ,  AZ 85310

1
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Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Robert Beren <Rberen1@aol.com>

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
Robert Beren
1220 E Placita  De  Gracie la
Tucson, AZ 85718

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Christopher teagardin <chrteagardin@yahoo.com>
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
Christopher teagardin
3395 Turkey RLu1
Heber-overgaard, AZ 85928

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Marcia Smith <marci2727@aol.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:32 PM
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
Ma rcia  S mith
16450 s  176th Ln
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Debra Hiatt <dlhiatt@aol.com>
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-042.4A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
2802 W Carnation P1
Tucson, AZ 85745

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Louise Precosky <lprecosky@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:33 PM
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
Louise  Precosky
2401 W Acoma  Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85023

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michelle Templeton <mmztemp@aol.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:34 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing a rid unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices for residents .

I hope  the  ACC continues  to support sola r and maiNta in policies  tha t provide  sola r choice  and a llow the  sola r
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Miche lle  Te mple ton
17997 N Cana l Dr
Surprise , AZ 85374

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Richard Weeks <janetweeks2003@yahoo.com>
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-042()4A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Richard Weeks
13417 W Ca brillo Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ophelia McNeill <om12354@yahoo.cm>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:37 PM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and Lmfair new ra te  schemes
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
Ophe lia  McNe ill
8009 S 32nd Terrace
Phoe nix, AZ 85042

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Suzanne Moses <sk_moses@yahoo.com>
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
S uza nne  Mose s
P O Box 966
Be ns on, AZ 85602

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Martha Fankhauser <martie_fankhauser@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:41 PM

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
Martha  Fanldlauser
722 N Olsen Ave
Tucson, AZ 85719

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Cynthia Anthony <optimal44@yahoo.com>

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
Cynthia  Anthony
1036 Irene  Cir
, AZ 85625

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From: Anthony Ostrow <shadow_whispers2003@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:42 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!Subject:

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
Anthony Os trow
839 Brown S t
S upe rior, AZ 85173

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Wilfredo Rodriguez <notorious725@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 3:52 PM

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
Wilfre do Rodrigue z
13849 N 64th St
Scottsda le , AZ 85254

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ted Slater <tedley88@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:55 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents . When e lectrica l customers put up
the ir own money to ins ta ll sys tems to he lp lower the ir bill and reduce  the  tota l load on the  e lectrica l grid, it is
not to he lp the  e lectric companies  make even more  money
. They a lready ge t enough by charging these  folks  re ta il ra tes  and in tum paying them wholesa le  ra tes  for the ir
production. These  companies purchase  a t wholesale  ra tes from each other a ll the  time and there  are  no demand
charges added to those transactions.

This  s ta te  should be  doing everything we  can to pa le  sola r power everywhere  possible  and le t the  sun benefit
those  tha t pa rticipa te . II s till don't unders tand why power companies  why power companies  pa rtne r up with
schools, businesses, e tc. to put solar on a ll of there  roofs and le t them have free  power and the  power companies
can have  the  res t...go figure ...

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
Ted Sla ter
818 E Gila  Ln
Chandle r, AZ 85225

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Lloyd Bierstaker <lkbier@aol,com>

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
Lloyd Bie rs ta ke r
799 W Ashworth Rd
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Douglas Palmquist <palmwhit@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:02 PM
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
Douglas  Pa lmquis t
1470 Mounta in Rd
Cla rkda le , AZ 86324

1



Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Robert Walker <rawalker62@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:17 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-042,4A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Robe rt Wa lke r
2718 E Inverness  Ave
Me sa , AZ 85204

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Thomas Farley <ssbn628blue@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:19 PM

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
Thomas Farley
18249 W Paseo Way
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margot Hamstra <becca.hamstra@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 3:56 PM
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
Ma rgot Ha ms tra
9019 E Palms Park Dr
Tucson, AZ 85715

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donna Sellman <donnamsellman@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:47 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Com m is s ion,

As  a  rooftop s ola r owne r, I follow the  curre nt s itua tion with AP S  a nd pos s ible  policy cha nge s . I be lie ve  it is  in
the  be s t inte re s ts  of the  s ta te  a nd e nvironme nt to a dva nce  use  of sola r. Ene rgy. Tha nk you for supporting e ne rgy
choice  in Arizona  by re j e cting confus ing a nd unfa ir ne w ra te  s che me s  propos e d by UNS E (Docke t E-04204A-
l5-0142). The  UNS E propos a l wa s  a  dra ma tic de pa rture  from the  progre s s  Arizona  ha s  ma de  in cre a ting ne w,
a fforda ble  choice s  for re s ide nts .

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
Donna  S e llm a n
11160 E  La ure l Ln
S cotts da le , AZ 85259

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

John Dotts <jptaz@ymaiI.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:21 PM
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
John Dolts
2163 W Moving Je we l P 1
Tucson, AZ 85742

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Susan Nicholas <tazzielou@aol.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:23 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-0)204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Susan Nicholas
8768 E Perry Park Cir
Tucson, AZ 85730

1

i n



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jeff Bergeron <sp4jeff@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:28 PM
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
Je ff Berge ron
4653 N 87th Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85037

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Kovac <mrvach32@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:28 PM
Utilities Div -. Mailbox
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
Scott Kovac
19004 N Casa  Blanca Way
Surprise , AZ 85387

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dolores Brennan <dabrene1212@yahoo.com>
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
Dolo re s  Bre nna n
16763 W Wellingborough Rd
Surprise , AZ 85374

1



Edna Luna-Reza

S u b je c t

Kyle Lorenson <l<ylelorenson@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:31 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion

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

Re ga rds
Kyle  Lore ns on
4033 N P a rk Ave
Tucs on. AZ 85719

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Glee Walters <indoglee@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 20164:41 PM

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
Glee  Walte rs
2401 N Escudilla  Dr
Globe , AZ 85501

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Sherman Step hens <wecare4uu@aol.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:43 PM

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
Sherman S tephen
1739 W Stevanna Way
Fla gs ta ff AZ 86001

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Leigh Lucan <julybabyz2000@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:49 PM
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
Le igh Luja n
43222 W Ba ile y Dr
Ma ricopa , AZ 85138

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Kevin Larsen <larsenkevin@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:54 AM
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
Ke vin La rse n
4856 E Base line  Rd
Mesa , AZ 85206

1

III l



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sharon Kroger <skroger43@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 10:02 AM
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
Sharon Kroger
16550 N 22nd St
Phoe nix, AZ 85022

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Michele Jackson <michele@premiersolar.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:47 AM

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
Miche le  Jackson
21402 N 7th Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85027

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelly Gustafson <kgustafson1958@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:48 AM
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
Ke lly Gus ta fson
3534 W Miche lle  Dr
Glenda le , AZ 85308

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Joseph McMichael <smokeymcmichael@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:57 AM
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
Joseph McMichae l
8721 W Villa  Rita  Dr
Peoria , AZ 85382

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sue peace <aspearce@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:58 AM
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
Sue  peace
14445 W Redfie ld Rd
Surprise , AZ 85379

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Georgia thorson <georgiaannthorson@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:00 AM
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
Georgia  thorson
15805 W Rosewood Way
Surprise , AZ 85374

1

I l



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jim Booker <jlbooker1806@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:02 AM
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
J im Booke r
2062 E Torrey P ines  P l
Chandle r, AZ 85249

1

|



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Andy Cicchillo <andy.cicchiIIo@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:10 AM
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
Andy Cicchillo
24690 S 195th Way
Queen Creek, AZ 85142

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

James Jayson <pat.jayson@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:12 AM
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
James Jayson
10411 N 23rd P l
Phoenix, AZ 85028

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Christopher Bolton <christopher.t.bolton@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:13 AM
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
Chris tophe r Bolton
1179 E Browning P l
Chandle r, AZ 85286

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Glenn Iiptack <glnreb@q.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:15 AM
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

Tha1N< you again for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona.

Regards ,
Glenn liptack
3333 E Turquoise  Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85028

1

I



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Claire Janelle <croclady@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:26 AM
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
Cla ire  Jane lle
10 W Brown Dr
Sie rra  Vis ta , AZ 85635

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Rosanne Gilman <rosannegilman@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:32 AM

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
Rosanne  Gilman
6830 E Placita  De La  Cienega
Tucson, AZ 85715

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Patty McCarroll <myflyfish28@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:34 AM

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
P a tty McCa rroll
1170 Verde Santa  Fe  Pkwy
Comville , AZ 86325

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Richie Berg <rbofaz@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:38 AM
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
Richie  Be rg
8000 S  Carbuly Way
Tucson, AZ 85747

>
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Frank Leon <Ietmealways@gmaiI.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:45 AM
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
F ra nk Le on
13044 N De s e rt Olive  Dr
Oro Va lle y,  AZ 85755

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Paul Simon <pssimonpo@gmaiI.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:49 AM

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
Pa ul S imon
4090 E Rakes traw Ln
Gilbe rt, AZ 85298

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Diane Viewing <chantingsoftly@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 7:55 AM
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

Arizona  should be  the  shining s ta r of sola r energy! You can make  it happen.

Regards,
Dia ne  Vie wing
1200 Arroyo Vis ta  Dr
Benson, AZ 85602

1
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Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Barb Lukas <Beej@bjlucas.com>
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

Arizona  should be  the  world leaders  in promoting and supporting sola r use .

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
Ba rb Lucks
2212 W Estre lla  Rd
Ne w Rive r, AZ 85087

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Laura Lee <Iaconig@icloud.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:12 AM
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
Laura  Lee
1732 W Ga mbit Tra il
Phoenix, AZ 85085
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Peggie Vincent <vincent1tl@netscape.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:15 AM
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
P e ggie  Vince nt
5225 W La zy C Dr
Tucs on, AZ 85745

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From: Jim Riemann <jfiemann@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:21 AM
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
For our kids  sake , good job

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
Jim Riemann
28045 N 112th P l
Scottsda le , AZ 85262

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Richard Miller <primus0834@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:33 AM
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
Richa rd Mille r
717 E Turke y Ln
Phoenix, AZ 85014

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ian Secord <iansecord@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:52 AM
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
Ian Secord
13207 W Santa  Ynez Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Arleen Ryan <arleencryan@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:53 AM

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
Arle e n Rya n
14610 W Ante lope  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

l
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Matthew Gaspar <gattie@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:56 AM
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
Matthew Gaspar
2914 E Harrison St
Gilbe rt, AZ 85295

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Larry Harman <Iarryazproperties@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 8:58 AM
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
La rry Ha rma n
13198 N 88th PI
Scottsda le , AZ 85260

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nancy wart fan <skipalong2u@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:06 AM
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
Nancy wart fan
PO BOX 2066
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jon Grubbs <jonclaygrubbs@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:17 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j ecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-()4204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
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
Jon Grubbs
912 E Windsor S t
Tucson, AZ 85719

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vronna Hoover <vdhoover@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:22 AM
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
Vronna  Hoove r
18026 N Conquis tador Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Allen Grant <jillandallengrant@gmail,com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:24 AM
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
Alle n Gra nt
4745 E Appaloosa  Dr
Eloy, AZ 8513 l

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Herrick <Linda.B.Herrick@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 9:42 AM
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

Tha nk you a ga in for lis te ning to the  pe ople  of Arizona . Tha nk you for s upporting fre e dom !

Re ga rds ,
Linda  He rric k
4 1 0 1  W  Tric e  W a y
Tucs on, AZ 85742

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ryan Hartung <tung1953@yahoo.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 2:52 PM

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
Ryan Ha rtung
740 W Buffa lo Grass  Dr
Ore  Va lle y, AZ 85755

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thomas Cook <tcook1104@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 2:53 PM
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
Thomas Cook
18576 N Summerbreeze  Way
Surprise , AZ 85374

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Joseph Barrett <joeyjosay@yahoo.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 2:54 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

The  UNSE benefits  from sola r, but they a re  thankless . Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by
re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE
proposal was a  dramatic departure  from the  progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for
residents .

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
Joseph Barrett
26067 N 72nd Ave
Peoria , AZ 85383

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rodney Hu <rodhu@yahoo.com>
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
Rodne y Hu
4008 S Heather Dr
Tempe , AZ 85282

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Constance Aglione <cagliome@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:33 PM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confus ing and unfa ir new ra te schemes
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
Constance  Aglione
1002 W Placita  Agradable
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Kathy Watson <cvista3@icloud.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:35 PM

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
Ka thy Wa tson
2976 E Windsor S t
Tucson, AZ 85716

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Constance Aglione <caglione@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:35 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the Trico proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

As a  Trico Electric Coopera tive  member, I write  today to urge  you to re ject the  ra te  des ign se ttlement
agreement proposed by Trico and ACC Sta ff in docke t number E-01461A-15-0363.

Trico and Staff" s  a ttempt to reduce the  value  that distributed generation customers receive  is  not based on any
plausible  evidence . Until a  ce rtified, third-party s tudy has  been conducted in the  s ta te  of Arizona  to quantify the
costs  and benefits  tha t ne t metered rooftop solar provides to a ll ra te  payers , no changes to ne t metering policy
should be  made . Net metering is  a  s imple  and effective  billing mechanism tha t crea tes  jobs, reduces s tra in on
our aging e lectrica l infrastructure , and a llows customers  to obta in energy choice  and independence . Recently in
Ca lifornia , ne t me te red rooftop sola r he lped ra tepayers  avoid building over $192 million in new transmiss ion
and dis tribution infras tructure . P lease  protect the  right of a ll Trico customers  and Arizonans  to go sola r and
provide  the  added benefit of reducing costs  for everyone .

Additiona lly, the  manda tory fixed fee  increase  for a ll coopera tive  members  is  substantia l and will reduce  the
ability of a ll Trico members  to reduce  the ir e lectric bills  through more  e fficient consumption. Trico's  proposa l
for a  $0 demand charge  is  untested and should not be  approved. This  ra te  design will result in future  demand
charges  tha t a re  unpredictable , difficult to understand, and will discourage  customers  from conserving energy
and investing in energy e fficient technologies  and sola r.

P lease  re ject Trico and ACC Staff' s  joint se ttlement proposa l, docket number E-01461A_15-0363.

Thank you.

Regards,
Constance  Aglione
1002 W Placita  Agradable
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aric Gonzales <aricerica98@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:36 PM
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
Arie  Gonza les
28922 W Cocopah St
Bucke ye , AZ 85326

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

John Vogel <johnvogel@comcast.net>
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
John Voge l
1840 N Ranch Dr
Tucson, AZ 85715

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donald Rogers <donald.w.rogers@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:37 PM
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
Dona ld Rogers
3901 E Cholla  S t
Phoenix, AZ 85028

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

William Thompson <bill@thompson.name>

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
Willia m Thomps on
3622 W Camino Rea l
Glenda le , AZ 85310

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

Subject

Greg Magnuson <greg.magnuson@att.net>
Monday, August 15, 20164:38 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Com m is s ion

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j ecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents

I hope  the  ACC continue s  to support sola r a nd ma inta in policie s  tha t provide  sola r choice  a nd a llow the  sola r
indus try to do bus ine ss  a nd cre a te  jobs  in our s ta te

Tha nk you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona

Regards
Greg Magnuson
18725 N Ce los ia  Ln
Surprise , AZ 85387



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Wayne Gosser <waynego@esedona.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:38 PM
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

Wayne Gosser

160 Courthouse Butte Rd

Sedona, AZ 86351

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

William Thompson <bilI@thompson.name>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:39 PM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the APS attack on consumers

Dear Commiss ione rs  Arizona  Corpora tion Conuniss ion,

As an Arizona  ra tepayer, I am deeply troubled by the  extreme proposa l submitted by APS in docke t E-01345A-
16-0036.

The  proposa l to move over a  million customers onto mandatory demand charges is  unprecedented and will
require  customers  to constantly monitor the ir energy use  out of fear of exorbitant charges .

Further, consumers have no way to determine when these  surge  prices are  triggered.

The  e limina tion of ne t metering is  intended to pena lize  customers  who intend to make  substantia l priva te
investments  to reduce  energy and contribute  to more  res ilient Arizona  energy future . This  would mean the  loss
of thousands  of jobs  in addition to consumer choice , and is  a  brazen a ttempt by a  monopoly utility to e limina te
free  marke t compe tition.

I ca ll on you to re ject this  proposa l, and any other tha t seeks to impose  discriminatory charges on ra tepayers  to
pad monopoly utility profits . Arizona  re s idents  will be  wa tching your actions  on this  is sue .

Regards,
Willia m Thomps on
3622 W Camino Rea l
Glenda le , AZ 85310

1

lll\l\



I

Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Martha Berg fer <tucsonknitter@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:40 PM
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
industry to do business , crea te  jobs  and he lp clean our environment from the  pollution of foss il fue ls  in our
state .

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Martha Berg fer
6849 E Camino Del Dorado
Tucson, AZ 85715
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

William Clayton <bclayton3@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:41 PM

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
Willia m Cla yton
768 W Juanita  Ave
Gilbe rt, AZ 85233

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Joseph Pinkerman <nmpinkerman@gmail.com>
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
Joseph Pinkerman
1482 E Megan St
Chandle r, AZ 85225
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Michel prince <Iassmen@gmaiI.com>

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
Miche l prince
3321 S  Lakes ide  View Dr
Tucson, AZ 85730
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jason Dickinson <jasondickinson@hotmail.com>
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
Jason Dickinson
9731 N Cliff Vie w P 1
Ore  Va lle y, AZ 85704

1



Edna Luca-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Randy French <randy@havasusolar.net>

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
Randy French
1155 Avia tion Dr S te  Lk
Lake  Havasu City, AZ 86404
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dan Adams <dadams007@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 4:44 PM

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

Thank you again for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona . We should be  sola r capita l of the  world.

Regards,
Dan Adams
9121 N Hematite  Way
Tucson, AZ 85742

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Acacia Koa <acaciakoa77@gmail.com>
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
Aca cia  Koa
2499 Hilltop Rd
Prescott, AZ 86301

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ryan McCaigue <ryan@mccaigue.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:45 PM
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
Rya n McCa igue
2343 W He m lock Ct
Cha ndle r,  AZ 85248

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gary Herring <gherring1@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:47 PM
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
Ga ry He rring
111 5th Ave  E
Buckeye , AZ 85326

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Doug Hauswirth <djhauswirth@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:52 PM
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
Doug Ha us wirth
2714 E Branham Ln
Phoe nix, AZ 85042

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kenneth Ham <kham@yuma.org>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:54 PM
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

Thad< you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Ke nne th Ha m
2899 W 14th St
Yuma , AZ 85364
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elaine Stichler <elainestichler2751@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:56 PM
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
Ela ine  S tichle r
2751 Cliff Vie w Dr
Cottonwood, AZ 86326

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Doug Quackenbush <doug.quackenbush@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:56 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

The more  use  of solar on homes, the  better. There  should be  NO penalties  for solar use  (as  with APS).

Regards,
Doug Quackenbush
17836 W Cactus  Flower Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Vincent Pawlowski <pawlowski@ultrasw.com>
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

Your fa ir and equitable  action makes  me  want to s tay in Arizona  a  while  longer. Energy choices  will de te rmine
where  I move  soon.

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
Vince nt P a wlows ld
255 W Unive rs ity Blvd
Tucson, AZ 85705

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Edward Brennan <ebtuffy7@gmaiI.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 4:58 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has  made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for re s idents . AND SHOWS THAT NOT ALL
AZ'e rs  ARE S ELFIS H, BACKWARD THINKERS .

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
Edward Brennan
6798 E Shamrock St
Florence , AZ 85132

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Olga Munoz <olrmelao@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:01 PM
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
Olga  Munoz
3531 W 13th P l
Yuma , AZ 85364

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Frank Macaluso <mafrank1033@q.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:05 PM
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
Fra nk Ma ca lus o
11454 E Via  Monta na
Yum a , AZ 85367

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Osvaldo Garcia <dozzil@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:07 PM

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
Osva ldo Garcia
9632 W El Ca minito Dr
Peoria , AZ 85345

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nenah Sylver <nsylver@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:08 PM
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
Nona h S ilve r
15125 N 185th Dr
Surprise , AZ 85388

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jon Hulen <jph.spud@comcast.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:10 PM
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
proposed by UNSE (Docket E-042()4A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for residents . As a  citizen of Arizona  and a  solar
pane l owner, I find it unconscionable  and short-s ighted for e lectrica l utilitie s  to a lte r the ir ra te  s tructures  to
enrich themselves in such a  way as to adverse ly impact the  overa ll payback benefit to prospective  solar panel
users.

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
Jon Hulen
16020 N 158th Ln
Surprise , AZ 85374

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Erik Yoder <eyoder1@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:11 PM
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
Erik Yode r
4950 E 2nd St
Tucson, AZ 85711

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Pat Napombejra <fairbug2@gmail.com>
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
Pa t Napombejra
13035 E Cape  Hom Dr
Tucson, AZ 85749

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

James Riedel <jariedel@att.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:11 PM
Utilities Div .. Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

I wish to thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic departure  from the
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices for residents .

As  a  re tired individua l living on a  fixed income  and sola r owner, it would be  difficult to take  on anymore
expenses than I currently have .

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
James Riedel
8600 E Broadway Rd
Mesa , AZ 85208

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Karen Tietje <sassygrltoo@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:14 PM
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
Karen Tietje
5289 W Peridot St
Tucson, AZ 85742
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

PETE DELCOUR <p4delcour27@gmaiI.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:15 PM

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
P ETE DELCOUR
2390 E Glen Canyon Rd
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

S u b je c t

Joe Ray <janddray4@gmail.com>
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
Joe Ray
1714 Juliana St
Prescott. AZ 86301
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ronnie Campier <ronnie.campin@gmail.com>

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
Ronnie  Ca mpie r
9541 E Ra nd P I
Tucs on, AZ 85715
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Edna Luna-Reza

Subject

Kris Manzanares <gobisgarden@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:16 PM
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
industry to do business and create  jobs in our sta te , and to use  our natura l resources wisely.

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards
Kris  Manzana res
1318 W Heatherbrae  Dr
Phoenix. AZ 85013
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Hatch <myriad79@ickoud.com>
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
proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-15-0142). The  UNSE proposa l was  a  dramatic depa rt from the
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
Linda  Ha tch
47 E Villa s  Cir
Tucson, AZ 85705

1

III



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

JOHN VOGEL <johnvogel3@me.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:18 PM
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
J OHN VOGEL
1840 N Ranch Dr
Tucson, AZ 85715
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Virginia west <virginiakwest@gmail.com>
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
Virginia  we s t
4235 S  Magpie  Dr
Gilbe rt, AZ 85297
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Kevin Hinderleider <kevin@hinderleider.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:22 PM

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
Ke vin Hinde rle ide r
3314 N Ma ns fie ld Dr
Litchfie ld P a rk, AZ 85340
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

David Kinsella <dbkinsella@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:23 PM

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
Da vid Kins e lla
8647 W Tierra  Buena Lm
Peoria , AZ 85382
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Ramzi Masarweh <ramzimasarweh@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:26 PM
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
Ra mzi Ma sa rwe h
729 Tombstone  Canyon
Bisbee , AZ 85603
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Clair Hinckley <hinckleyclair@gmail.com>
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
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices for residents

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
Cla ir Hinckle y
3031 S  Rura l Rd
Te mpe , AZ 85282
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Norm Peterson <peterson.norm@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:30 PM
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
Norm Pe te rson
6531 E S ta r Va lley S t
Mesa , AZ 85215

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Rose Switzer <rswitzer23@cox.net>

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

ThaM< you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona .

Regards,
Rose  Switze r
6203 E Camelot Dr
Mesa , AZ 85215

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Carl Nasca <cnasca@ceoexpress.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:32 PM
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
Carl Nasca
22830 N Padaro Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sandra Lenczycki <tlenczycki@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:33 PM
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
Sandra  Lenczycki
6612 E Camino dh Los Ranchos
Scottsda le , AZ 85254

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jocelyn Nevers <jocelynnevers@yahoo.con>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:41 PM
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
progress Arizona has made in creating. new, affordable  choices for residents.

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
Joce lyn Nevers
15945 N 171st Dr
Surprise , AZ 85388

1

lulu n l l I I'll l lm I'll



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kathleen Greenberg <green19999@q.com>
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
Ka thle e n Gre e nbe rg
14304  w R ic o  Dr
S un City We s t,  AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

RIchard Nichols <richardnichols@hsmove.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:43 PM
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
Richa rd Nichols
22106 N Las Positas  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael cheery <michaelseery5@icloud.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:44 PM
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
Michael cheery
17850 W Caribbean Ln
Surprise , AZ 85388

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Kyle Macasevich <pablomac@udel.edu>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:47 PM

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
Kyle  Ma ca s e vich
1544 N Fre de rick Ln
Casa  Grande, AZ 85122

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Linda Wrighy <trgibe@ail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:48 PM

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
Linda  Wright
13224 W Rincon Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Johnathan Lindley <jlindley@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:50 PM
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
Johna than Lindley
2616 E Desert Cove  Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85028

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Carolyn Fletcher <bfcjfletcher@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:53 PM
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
Carolyn Fle tche r
12326 W Foxfire  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Erika Norman <esalesp@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 5:55 PM

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
Erika  Norma n
10929 E Ka li] Dr
Scottsda le , AZ 85259

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lucia Craft <relxnbythelake@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:56 PM
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
Lucia  Cra ft
29600 N 128th Ln
Peoria , AZ 85383

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eugene Lewin <Iasparky11@sbcglobal.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 5:58 PM
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
Euge ne  Le vin
6931 W Ma ybe rry Tra il
Peoria , AZ 85383

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Sharon McKeehan <semckeehan@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:01 PM

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
Sharon McKeehan
18637 N Red Mounta in Way
Surprise , AZ 85374

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Linda Morero <ravmama@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:03 PM
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
Linda  More ro
24870 W Ra ncho Vis ta  Dr
Bucke ye ,  AZ 85326

1



Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Michael Stripling <mcashstriplin@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:07 PM

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
Micha e l s mplin
63324 E Flower Ridge  Dr
Tucson, AZ 85739
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Christian Valcke <valckec@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:11 PM
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
Chris tia n Va lcke
1643 E S a hua ro Blos som P l
Tucs on, AZ 85718
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jeff Ham mans <hef1l25@hotmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:16 PM

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
Je ff He mme rs
10809 W Qua il Ave
Sun City, AZ 85373
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Reese Lester <reeselester@gmaiI.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:20 PM
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
Re e se  Le s te r
2719 E Bra nha m  Ln
P hoe nix,  AZ 85042

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Joan Weinberg <jmw880@comcast.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:24 PM
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
Joan Weinberg
880 E Rudas ill Rd
Tucson, AZ 85718

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Carolyn Brown <cjbb@massmed.org>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:25 PM
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
We ought to be  the  LEADER in dis tributed sola r in the  whole  country! Demand charges  and pena lties  for
rooftop sola r customers  will only punish sola r customers  and discourage  sola r progress .
Massive  sola r ins ta lla tions  a re  vulnerable  to te rrorism. Rooftop sola r is  secure .

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
Ca rolyn Brown
21115 N Ca rrillo Tra il
Surprise , AZ 85387

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sheila Harvey <yiamsheila@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:31 PM
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
She ila  Harvey
12268 W Carouse l Dr
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Richard Holdeman <rholdeman@comcast.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:34 PM

Utilities Div - Mailbox

Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

I am a  new sola r cus tomer and want to thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting
coniils ing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes  proposed by UNSE (Docke t E-04204A-l5-0142). The  UNSE proposa l
was a  dramatic departure  from the  progress Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents .

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
Richa rd Holde ma n
9217 N Hampshire  Dr
Tucson, AZ 85742

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Gayle Walsh <gayle5200@gmaiI.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:35 PM
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
Gayle  Walsh
16493 W Lilac S t
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Jackie Walton <jlwaton@vtc.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:41 PM
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
Jackie  Walton
5657 N Fort Grant Rd
Willcox, AZ 85643

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margaret Christman <1113mgc@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:45 PM
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
Ma rga re t Chris tia n
390 Swan Dr
Bullhe a d City, AZ 86442

1

n u m



I -

Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sean McGraw <seankmcgraw@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:46 PM
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

Sola r is  a  major job crea tor in the  s ta te  of Arizona . As an employer in the  energy sector, I truly apprecia te  your
due  diligence  on the  matte r.

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
Sean McGraw
3302 N 7th S t
Phoenix, AZ 85014

1



Edna Luna-Reza

Subject

David Boettcher <sdbnjk@msn.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:48 PM
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
David Boettcher
7757 E Treetop Rd
Tucson. AZ 85756

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margret Schreck <margretm@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:49 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re j ea ting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
Margre t Schrock
12610 W Bonanza  Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

James Creek <jcreek@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:50 PM
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
James Creek
2486 E HILBAR Ln
Green Va lley, AZ 85614

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Luci Messing <lucibmessing@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 6:58 PM

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
Luci Me s s ing
2450 N Tie rra  Verde  P l
Tucson, AZ 85749

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ruth Field <ruthfield39@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 6:59 PM
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
Ruth Fie ld
13825 Topflite  Dr
Oro Va lle y, AZ 85755

a
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Helen Kuennen <530russellrd@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:05 PM
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
He len Kuennen
22116 N Va le rio Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

0
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Anthony Sofia <anthonyarizona@gmail.com>

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
Anthony S ofia
18285 W This tle  Landing Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Daniel Chauvin <dduck1.daniel@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:06 PM
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
Daniel Chauvin
11811 N 19th Ave , #17
Phoenix, AZ 85029

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott Oldendorph <scott.oldendorph@pima.gov>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:10 PM
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
S cott Olde ndorph
1451 W S unridge  Dr
Tucs on, AZ 85704

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

KOl_IN SPERLE <KSPERLE@ATT.NET>

Monday, August 15, 2016 7:12 PM

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
KOLIN S P ERLE
13448 W San Pablo Ct
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From: Kenneth Yamagata <kennethyamagata@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:13 PM
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
Kenneth Yamagata
W Merriwea the r Way
Florence , AZ 85132

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Linda Pease <lindapease@q.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 7:21 PM

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
Linda Pease
7448 E Fillmore  S t
Scottsda le , AZ 85257

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Douglas Flatley <dougflatley@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:25 PM
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
Dougla s  Fla tle y
1354 E Flower S t
Phoenix, AZ 85014

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Edgar Middlebrook <edx500@gmail.com>
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
Edga r Middle brook
2242 Diamond Creek Rd
Bullhe a d City, AZ 86442

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donald Hunt <donsetc@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:30 PM
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
Dona ld Hunt
1205 E Desert Rose Tel
San Tan Va lley, AZ 85143

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

NORM LETOFSKY <norm5715@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:31 PM
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
NORM LETOFS KY
28393 N 128th Dr
Peoria , AZ 85383

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin stamback <kstamback55@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:36 PM
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
Kevin s tamback
1320 W Branch Rd
Benson, AZ 85602

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kathleen Hanson <khansonrn@cableone.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:39 PM
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
Ka thle e n Ha ns on
8064 E Ya va pa i Rd
P re s cott Va lle y, AZ 86314

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Frank-JoAnne Knell <knells@cox.net>

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
Fra nk-JoAnne  Kne ll
20022 N Hearthstone  Dr
Surprise , AZ 85374

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brandon Holman <brandonholman1@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:40 PM
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
Bra ndon Holma n
4514 E Harrison S t
Gilbe rt, AZ 85295

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Lois Van Ackern <loisvanackern@cox,net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 7:43 PM
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
Lo is  Va n  Acke r

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
Lois  Va n Acke rn
3689 N Crane  Pl
Casa  Grande, AZ 85122

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sharon Campbell <campbell.sharon123456@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:43 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

ThaM< you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by re jecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
S ha ron Ca mpbe ll
P O BOX 883
Tonopa h, AZ 85354

1

H



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gail Deutsch <gyelsed@gmail,com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:44 PM
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
Gail Deutsch
PO Box 603
Bowie , AZ 85605

1

H



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Louis Van Ackern <louvanackern@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 7:46 PM

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
Louis  Va n  Acke r
3689 N Crane  P l
Casa  Grande, AZ 85122

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kimberly Smith <kim@chemkim.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:47 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has made  in crea ting new, a ffordable  choices  for residents . .

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
Kim be rly S m ith
15802 N 10th S t
P hoe nix,  AZ 85022

1

M



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael Haddox <eaglekeeper38@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 7:49 PM
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
Micha e l Ha ddox
5049 W Be ve rly Ln
Gle nda le , AZ 85306

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Walter Dutra <dutra2@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 7:55 PM

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

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of AriZona .

Regards,
Wa lte r Dutra
15653 W Magnolia  S t
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Robin Stirling <xanom2@comcast.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:06 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents . 9

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
Robin s tifling
4880 N Ce lle  Bujia
Tucson, AZ 85718

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Barb marvel <banel4@msn.com>

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
Ba rb ma rve l
2531 W Glenbrook Way
Tucson, AZ 85741

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Steve Kearn <cmkslk@peoplepc.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:10 PM
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
Steve  Keary
1502 E Granite  De lls  Rd
Payson, AZ 85541

1



III

Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

fritz Redgrave <redgravef@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:19 PM
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
fritz Re dgra ve
2545 N Ge ronim o Ave
Tucs on, AZ 85705

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

P.E. Garrett <lane.ULG@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:30 PM
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
progress  Arizona  has made in crea ting new, affordable  choices for residents . Many other s tudies  have  shown
tha t Ne t Me te ring is  a  be ne fit to a ll including the  Utilitie s .

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
P .E. Garre tt
1652 N Old Colony
Mesa , AZ 85201

1

mu



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Christopher Koeb <cjkoeb@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:33 PM
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
Chris topher Koeb
805 Greenview Ct
Payson, AZ 85541

1

_



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Cornelia Bayley <ccbayley@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:38 PM
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
Corne lia  Ba yle y
1093 W Circulo de l S ur
Gre e n Va lle y,  AZ 85614

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Steve Sztan <stevesztan@gmaiI.com>

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
Steve Sztan
8431 E Brookhill Dr
Tucson, AZ 85750

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rudolph Flores <rudyflores1@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:45 PM
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
Rudolph F lore s
4226 E P a trick Ct
Gilbe rt,  AZ 85295

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Randy Dunton <randy-dunton@cox.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:52 PM
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
Ra ndy Dutton
16026 S  14th Dr
Phoenix, AZ 85045

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ann Cobban <anncobban@gmaiI.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 8:59 PM
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
Ann Cobban
20485 Wagon Wheel Cir
Bla ck Ca nyon City, AZ 85324

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Charles West <caw0224@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 9:02 PM
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
Charles West
12418 N La  Pa loma Ct
Sun City, AZ 85351

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thomas Rhodes <thomasrhodescr@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:04 PM
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
Thomas Rhodes
17929 N Ischia  Rd
Ma ricopa , AZ 85138

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Stephen Wallace <stewall@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 9:05 PM
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
Stephen Wallace
18576 E Walnut Rd
Queen Creek, AZ 85142

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michael Dickinson <m.k.dickinson@att.net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:19 PM
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
Micha e l Dickins on
1566 S  Ede n Rd
Golde n Va lle y,  AZ 86413

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Patricia Simzyk <psimzyk@q.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:23 PM
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
P a tricia  S imzyk
1363 W 15th Ave
Apache  Junction, AZ 85120

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Pal Reese <pwr_email@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 9:33 PM

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
Pal Reese
8049 S  High Canyon Dr
Tucson, AZ 85747

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kenneth Bucy <151lrp@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:40 PM
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
Kenne th Buoy
524 Le isure  World
Mesa , AZ 85206

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Benedetta Machado <benemac@me.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:43 PM
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
Benedetta  Machado
4841 E Wagoner Rd
Scottsda le , AZ 85254

1
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Ed n a  Lu n a -Re za

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Joyce Parker <jparker42@msn.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 9:54 PM
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
Joyce Parker
10644 E 36th St
Yuma , AZ 85365

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

GLEN MARTIN <jasmine1115@cox,net>
Monday, August 15, 2016 10:02 PM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

Dear Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Tha1N< you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona by re jecting confusing and unfair new ra te  schemes
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
G LE N MARTIN
14126 W Summersta r Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

William Young <cigaminc@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10:14 PM

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
William YoLu1g
3104 E Broadway Rd
Mesa , AZ 85204

1

W



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

johnjacobs <jakebendavid@att.net>
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
johnja cobs
3231 N Rive rbend Cir E
Tucson, AZ 85750

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Warren Bentkover <wbplastic@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10216 PM

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
Warren Bentkover
17141 W Gable  End Lm
Surprise , AZ 85387

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin Brownsey <thesolarguyaz@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 10:17 PM
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
Ke vin  Browns e y
9118 E Tope ka  Dr
S cotts da le , AZ 85255

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dale Robinson <hdrob@cox.net>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10:24 PM

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
Da le  Robinson
9565 E Grand Teton Rd
Tucson, AZ 85748

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Peter Johnson <pbdcubed@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10:29 PM

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
Peter Johnson
1080 Matsumoto St
S ie rra  Vis ta , AZ 85635

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Peter White <peterowhite@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10:37 PM

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
Pe te r White
2115 W Dragoon Rd
Cochise , AZ 85606

1



Edna Luna-Reza

Fro m :

S e n t :

To :

S u b je c t:

Andrew Lane <aslane1@asu.edu>

Monday, August 15, 2016 10:40 PM

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

Thank you aga in for lis tening to the  people  of Arizona . Thank you Andy Tobin for unders tanding Clima te
Science  and the  need for Climate  Rea lity. It sounded like  from the  a rticle  I read yeste rday tha t severa l ACC
Contestants  and Incumbents  are  confused on tha t very topic. From Penn Sta te 's  Professor Richard Alley Earth:
The  Opera tor's  Manua l the  2.5 minute  "Flavors  of CON" . This  rea lly he lps  me  expla in this  portion.

"It's  Jus t the  Volca noe s ..."

http://ea rththeopera torsmanua l.com/main-video/how-to-ta lk-to-an-os trich

And No, I do not think you a ll a re  Ostriches  a t a ll...tha t is  what Professor Alley named this  segment as  about
10% of America  is  s till s tone  cold denying clima te  science ...

Regards,
Andrew Lane
1255 E La  Jolla  Dr
Tempe , AZ 85282

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Emerson Laffey <emersonlaffey@juno.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 10:43 PM
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
Emerson La ffey
3644 N 15th S t
Phoenix, AZ 85014

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Grace Yow <gdh112752@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 10:56 PM
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
Grace  Yow
16483 N 165th Ave
Surprise , AZ 85388

1

x



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dennie Gilbert <dennieg@gmail.com>
Monday, August 15, 2016 11:05 PM
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
De nnie  Gilbe rt
2618 Tabina Way
Sie rra  Vis ta , AZ 85650

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

N .P.Cooper <npcooper2000@gmail.com>

Monday, August 15, 2016 11:34 PM

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
N .P .Cooper
4364 E San Migue l Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85018

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Nancy Davis <harpscapes@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:02 AM
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
Na ncy Da vis
1982 N 165th Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85395

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Barbra Bradford <4bb@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:09 AM
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
Ba rbra  Bra dford
12536 W Packwood Dr
Sun City West, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eban Tapia <abbaeban1226@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:24 AM
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
Eba n Ta pia
7875 E 24th S t
Yum a , AZ 85365

1

u\I\IIIluIIn



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kevin Keleher <kevinkeleher@gmaiLcom>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:29 AM
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
Ke vin Ke le he r
4950 E Van Buren St
Phoenix, AZ 85008

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thomas Berger <tdberger7@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 2:25 AM
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
Thomas Berger
1533 Andrea  Dr
Sie rra  Vis ta , AZ 85635

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Marcia Didio <jmodidio@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:12 AM
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
Ma rcia  Didio
11452 W Loma  Vis ta  Dr
Arizona  City, AZ 85123

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Douglas Iejambre <dlejambre@comcast.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:19 AM
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
Douglas lei amble
4417 W Copley Farms Rd
Phoenix, AZ 85339

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Patricia Flanders <sherlock3373@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:28 AM
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
Pa tricia  Flanders
5060 E le t S t
Tucson, AZ 85711

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Larry Griffith <Glendalehawk@cox.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:31 AM
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
La rry Griffith
4624 W La ndis  Ln
Glenda le , AZ 85306

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jayme Weismann <chasingjme@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:59 AM
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
Jayme Weismann
12364 N B St
EL Mirage , AZ 85335

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject*

Dorothy Smith <dart55s@hotmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:04 AM
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
Dorothy S mith
17605 W Bria rwood Dr
Goodyear, AZ 85338

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Louis LaFrate <loulafrate@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:09 AM
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
Louis  La Fra te
13735 E Carruthers St
Va il, AZ 85641

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

John Neville <John@jsedona.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:10 AM
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
John Ne ville
49 P inot Ct
Sedona, AZ 86336

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bernadette Schaeffer <karl.schaeffer@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:20 AM
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
Bernadette  Schaeffer
783 W Malla rd Head P l
Tucson, AZ 85737

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Darren Miller <darren.miller@outlook.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:38 AM
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
Da rre n  Mille r
5553 S  Roa noke  S t
Gilbe rt,  AZ 85298

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Court Hilton <ch900@netzero.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:41 AM
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
Court Hilton
19879 E Arrowhe a d Tra il
Queen Creek, AZ 85142

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Robert Unternaehrer <shilocom5854@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:47 AM
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

I ONLY wish you would uphe ld my origina l contract with UPS  on wha t they would pay me  for my sola r ene rgy
I genera te  over and above the  amount used in my house . I planned on tha t be ing a  boost to my re tirement once  I
move  to Az yea r round

Re ga rds ,
Robe rt Unte m a e hre r
9508 W Hidde n Va lle y Cir
S un City,  AZ 85351

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Teri Hess <terihess@cox.net>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:50 AM
Utilities Div ... Mailbox

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
Teri Hess
9127 E Bellevue  St
Tucson, AZ 85715

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

James Lane <jlane@powerc.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 5:56 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the ans proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for your decis ion on sola r power and deciding to look into wha t is  rea lly going on. I know tha t we
don't want to pay more  than we  a lready do, as  tha t is  why we  got into sola r in the  firs t place , but I a lso rea lize
tha t the  power companies may need some help to s tay in business. All I have  wanted from the  s tart was
someone to use  common sense . I don't rea lly know what the  power companies need because  I don't think they
rea lly te ll us  eve rything, but why put a ll of the  burden on one  group...

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
James Lane
285 S  S ta llion Ranch Rd
Benson, AZ 85602

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Clifford Medina <cliffmedina@cox.net>

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
Clifford Me dina
6648 S  Burnham Ave
Tucson, AZ 85756

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hilda Furkert <hilda.furkert@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:01 AM
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
Hilda  Furke rt
13511 W S ola  Dr
S un City We s t, AZ 85375

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Clarence Bell <dingdongbell1@gmail.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:05 AM

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
Cla rence  Be ll
20147 N 109th Dr
Sun City, AZ 85373

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Carlos Castillo <carloscastillo602@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:06 AM
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
Ca rlos  Ca s tillo
12012 N 146th Ave
Surprise , AZ 85379

1



Edna Luna-Reza

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gloria Ruditsky <gruditsl<y@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:03 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commis s ion,

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
indus try to do bus ine s s  a nd cre a te  jobs  in our s ta te .

Tha nk you a ga in for lis te ning to the  pe ople  of Arizona .

Re ga rds ,
Gloria  Rudits ky
4527 E Dona te  Dr
Gilbe rt, AZ 85298

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Russell Taylor <taylor4228@sbcglobal.net>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:12 AM
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
Russe ll Ta ylor
15845 W Cypress St
Goodyear, AZ 85395

1
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Edna Luna-Reza

Fro m :

S e n t :

To :

S u b je c t:

Judith Shaw <judith.shaw@gmail.com>
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 6:20 AM
Utilities Div - Mailbox
Reject the UNS proposal to eliminate net metering!

De a r Arizona  Corpora tion Commiss ion,

Thank you for supporting energy choice  in Arizona  by ra j ecting confusing and unfa ir new ra te  schemes
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
Judith Shaw
20 N 350th Ave
Tonopah, AZ 85354

1


